<u>MINUTES</u> <u>DETROIT CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING</u> <u>April 12, 2022</u>

The Detroit City Council met in, regular session on Tuesday, April 12. 2022 at 6:35 P.M. Mayor Kenny Snodgrass called the meeting to order. Council members in attendance were Brandon Brown, Terrie Shelby, Shane Cabler, Faye Marshall and Lori Melton.

Public Comment – Darryl and Lisa Davidson of Gigi's Donuts were present to introduce themselves to the council and mention the handicap curb modification that they had previously spoken to City Secretary, Tami Nix about. Nix has reached out to the TXDOT office in Clarksville and is awaiting more information. The Davidson's also relayed to the council that their mission is to be more than a business and for the majority of their proceeds to be donated to charities.

Public Comment – Billy Shelby, resident, and Detroit EDC President, presented photographs of a bicycle sculpture that he had built from metal. He intends do mount the sculpture and a donated "Welcome to Detroit, Little Motor City" sign near the back ballpark and trail intersection.

New business discussed:

- Motion was made by Terry Shelby and seconded by Brandon Brown to assign the TxCDBG contract #CDV21-0388 (street grant for S. Main) to Grant Works Inc. who recently bought certain assets from Resource Management and Consulting Co. <u>Motion carried 5-0</u>
- Motion was made by Brandon Brown and seconded by Shane Cabler to obtain the (3) necessary bids to replace +/- 350 of water line on North Main (currently leaking and has been patched at least 8 times since installation). Motion carried 5-0
- Motion was made by Terrie Shelby and seconded by Brandon Brown to kill the problematic 2" steel line along Union Street and re-tap the 4 meters currently active. Bids will need to be obtained for this job as well. Motion carried 5-0
- Motion was made by Brandon Brown and seconded by Lori Melton that the requested re-tap or new water line along 3rd NW and Crittenden be done at customer expense as normal. The re-tap is due to old 2" steel lines that were killed out years ago once all previously existing structures/residences were vacant and or demolished. Subsequent taps or lines will be discussed and decided as they arise in the future. Motion carried 5-0

Old Business discussed/actioned:

• TWDB water use survey due 03/01/22 – was mailed of by RS the 1st week of April. Discussion was posed by Lori Melton as to why the report was not completed online as is the preferred method. RS stated that paper was offered as an option and he was still very unfamiliar with computers, but willing to take a class.

Motion was made by Brandon Brown and seconded by Shane Cabler to approve the regular monthly bills as well as the bill for \$1,036.50 to Diamond C Plumbing for the water repair to the 2" line on Union Street. Motion carried 5-0

After review, Motion was made by Shane Cabler and seconded by Terrie Shelby to approve the minutes. Motion carried 5-0

**Council Convened into Closed Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074 to discuss Personnel Matters involving the Water/Wastewater Superintendent.

Council reconvened into Open Session

Deliberation and possible action(s) on matters discussed in Closed Session (if any): Motion was made by Lori Melton and seconded by Terrie Shelby with stipulations discussed and outlined in Closed Session. Motion carried 5-0

Motion was made by Shane Cabler and seconded by Lori Melton to adjourn. Motion carried 5-0 $\,$